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Malave, Erin

From: Alison TeStrake [atestrake@theroyalpalmagency.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, November 10, 2010 4:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change Request

Please note that the mailing address and location address have
changed for the below to the following:

RDocument Number P08000010057
FEIEIN Number 800142705

Date Filed 01/28/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/28/2008

55 SE 29 Avenue
Delray Beach, Florida 33444

Alison Harwin-TeStrake, President

ROYAL PALM AGENCY, INC.

55 SIE 2nd Avenuc

Belray Beach, Florida 33444

I’} 561-900-3326

) 951-697-8551

C) 561-319-6010

ciestrake@heroyal palnneency.com -
i oyl paluprec oy cen

e Hieroya il eenclr.com
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IMPORTANT. New or existing coverage cannot be added, changed or bound as a result of submitting an email or
fax containing a request(s] for Information, pelicy change, application(s) or proposal of insurance. All coverage must be
confirmed by the agency in writing subject to proper consideration and an acceptable signed application meeting the
underwriting guidelines of the Insurance Company. In addition, the information contained in this message is intended only
for the recipient and may contain privileged and/or confidential information protected from disclosure. If the reader of this
message is intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
please be aware that any review, retransmission, dissemination, copying or other use of this communication and/or of the
information contained herein is strictly prohibited. if you have recelved this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by renlying to this message and deleting the email or fax from your computer,
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